Southgate City Council Agenda

Council Chambers
Wednesday June 6, 2018

6:30pm Work $tudy Session

1. Presentation/Proclamation
2. Officials Reports
3. Discussions regarding agenda items.

7:00 pm Regqular Meeting

Pledge of @llegiance

Roll Call: Colovos, Farrah, George, Graziani, Rauch, Rollet, Zamecki.

Minutes: 1. Work Study Session Minutes dated May 16, 2018.
2. Regular City Council Meeting Minutes dated May 16, 2018.

MOTION TO ENTER INTO CLOSED SESSION
Collective Bargaining

$cheduled Persons in the Audience:
Consideration of Bids:

$cheduled Hearings:
Communications *A* =

1. Memo from Administrator; Re: Collective Bargaining Agreement; TPOAM - Court
2. Memo from Administrator; Re: Cell Tower Easement; 14400 Dix-Toledo

3. Letter from Mayor; Re: Purchase of Broom Street Sweeper

4. Memo from Administrator; Re: Selling of Property located at 13848 Trenton Rd.
5. Letter from Mayor; Re: Appointments to Plan Commission

Communications “B" — (Receive and File)
1. Letter from Mayor; Re: Appointment to Cultural Arts & Special Events Commission
Ordinances:

Old Business:
New Business:

Unscheduled Persons in the Audience:

Claims & Accounts: Warrant #1354  $1,596,566.70

Adjournment: (‘ me'.u n. \/M‘W@ﬁ

Janice M. Ferencz, City Clerh

Page 10
Page 11
Page 14
Page 25
Page 29

Page 30



City of Southgate
Regular City Council Meeting
May 16, 2018

A Regular Meeting of the Councll of the City of Southgate was held in the Municipat Councit Chambers, 14400
Dix-Toledo Highway, Southgate, Michigan on Wednesday, May 16, 2018 and was called to order at 7:00 PM by
Council President John Grazani.

This meeting began with the Pledge of Allegiance, followed by roll call,

Present Bill Colovos, Mark Farrah, Karen George, John Graziani, Dale Zamecki
Absent: *Phillip Rauch, *Christopher Rollet, *excused

Also Present: Mayor Joseph G. Kuspa, City Administrator Dustin Lent, City Attorney Brandon Fournier, Assistant City
Administrator/Finance Director David Angileri, City Engineer John Hennessey, City Clerk Jan Ferencz, City
Treasurer James Dailos, Director of Public Safety Jeff Smith, Police Chief Brett Seiby, Fire Chief Mike Sypula,
Building inspections Director Bob Casanova, Director of Public Services Bob Tarabula and Parks & Recreation
Director Julie Goddard

Minutes:

Moved by Colovos, supported by Farrah, RESOLVED, that the minutes of the City Council Work Study Session
dated May 2. 2018 be approved as presented. Carried unanimously.

Moved by Zamecki, supported by Farrah, RESOLVED, that the minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting dated
May 2, 2018 be approved as presented. Carried unanimously,

Moved by Farrah, supported by Zamecki, RESOLVED, that the minutes of Public Hearing 1 dated May 2, 2018 be
approved as presented. Carried unanimously. '

Moved by Zamecki, supported by Farrah, RESOLVED, that the minutes of Public Hearing 2 dated May 2, 2018 be
approved as presented, Carried unanimously.

Moved by Farrah, supported by Colovos, RESOLVED, that the minutes of Public Hearing 3 dated May 2, 2018 be
approved as presented. Carried unanimously.

Executive Session:

Moved by George, supported by Farrah, RESOLVED the Southgate City Council hereby enters into an Executive
Session at 7.04 p.m.

Roil Call on Motion

Rauch, Rollet* *excused

Farrah Yes
George Yes
Colovos Yes
Zamecki Yes
Graziani Yes
Motion passes 50

page 2
Moved by George, supported by Colovos, RESOLVED that the Southgate City Council hereby re-enters into the
regular city council meeting at 7:28 p.m.



Regular City Council Meeting
May 16, 2018

Roll Call on Motion

Rauch, Rollet* *excused

Graziani Yes
farrah Yos
George Yes
Colovos Yes
Zamecki Yes
Motion passes 50

Consideration of Bids:

1. Lefter from Mayvor; Re: Hedling & Cooling Maintenance, moved by Farrah, supported by George,

RESOLVED that the Southgate City Council concurs with the Mayor's recommendation and awards the
bid for Heating & Cooling Maintenance to Flo Aire Heating & Cooling (15761 Eureka, Southgate, Mt 48195)
In the amount of $52.00 per hour (Monday - Friday), $78.00 per hour )Saturday. Sunday and Holiday) for
a period of one year, along with Seasonal Maintenance Spring $7,950) and (Fall $7,.950). BE IT FURTHER
RESOLVED THAT sufficient funds are available in the various departmental budgets to cover costs
associated with these maintenance issues.

Motion carried unanimously.

2. lLefter from Mavor; Re: Electical Gate Am Installation, moved by Zamecki, supported by Colovos,

RESOLVED that the Southgate City Council concurs with the Mayor’s recommendation and awards the
bid for the installation of the Electical Gate Arm to Future Fence Company (23450 Regency Park Drive,
Warren, M| 48089) in the amount of $13,553. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT sufficient funds are available
in the DPS budget to cover costs associated with this bid.

Motion carried unanimously.

Communications “A™:

1. Lefler from ACA/Finance Director; Re: Pr d FY 2018/2019 Budget moved by Farrah, supported by
Zamecki, RESOLVED that the Southgate City Council concurs with Administration and hereby authorizes

a 1% Administrative Fee be established as part of the FY 2018/2019 Budget: and, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED,
authorization that the following Millage Rates be levied for the 2018/2019 Fiscal Year Budget:

General Operating 10.1366
Rubbish 24326
Act 345 Refirement 9.8500
Library .8800
Act 369 of 1925 0720
Parks & Rec 2017 1.0000
Roads _1.9334

Total Summer Levy  26.3046
EPA Judgment Winter Levy 0.6410

AND, page 3



Regular City Council Meeting

May 16,2018

WHEREAS, the Mayor’s proposed budget for fiscal year 2018/2019 was submitted on March 27, 2018 to
the City Council of Southgate and a copy thereof filed with the City Clerk’s Office for Public Review: and,

WHEREAS, on May 2, 2018 the City Council of Southgate held a public hearing on the proposed budget

for fiscal year 2018/2019; and,

WHEREAS, THE City Council, based on a recommendation from the Mayor, established the tax rates for

General Fund operations and indebtedness.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, pursuant to Article 5, Section 97, of the City of Southgate Charter that
the City Council of Southgate hereby approves the fiscal year 201872019 coperating budget by activity, as
presented by the Mayor and revised by Council and implemented through the following policies and

specifications as the official budget for the City of Southgate for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018.

1. ADOPTION BY FUND, AND ACTIVITY WITHIN EACH FUND

The budget is hereby adopted by fund and department within each fund as follows:

101 General Fund Revenues

Taxes 16,368,474
Licenses and Fees 632,200
State Revenue Sharing 3,353.775
Charges for Services 661,500
Fines and Forfeits 1,408,500
Interest, Rents and Royalties 824,409
Miscellaneous 120,000
Transfers-In 1,268,379
Total Revenue 24,637,237
101 General Fund Expenditures
Depariment # Name

101 City Council

136 District Court

171 Executive

N Elections

209 ASSe550r

210 Attorney

215 City Clerk

220 Municipal Employses Civil Service

221 Police and Fire Civil Service

223 Finance

253 Treqsurer

299 General Government

aom Police Department

336 Fire Department

an Building

400 Planning Commission

426 Police Reserves

441 Public Services

442 City Garage

528 Sanitation

Budget

38,658
1,111,715
238,733
24,750
182,700
151,500
163,162
2,000
7.200
440,996
222,592
3,697,594
7.852,715
4.414,297
435,358
15,000
5,240
1.959.419
556,320
1,497,581

page 4



Regular City Council Meeting

May 16, 2018
672 Senior Cltizen 90,936
751 Recreation 884,539
803 Historical Museum 1,700
965 Transfer-Out 579,975
Total Expenditures 24,274,680
Fund # Name Budget Expend.
202 Major Street 1,131,079
203 Local Street 828,000
204 Municipal Street 1,455,000
211 Southgate/Wyandotte O & M 2,965,392
245 Water & Sewer Public Improvements 750,000
246 District Court Public Improvements 120,000
248 CDBG 153,000
271 Library 683,694
305 Building Authority 1,066,625
494 DDA 217,510
495 TIFA 669,375
584 Golf Course 320,674
5N Water & Sewer 8,730,235
677 Workers Comp 300,000
734 Severance Reserve 280,000

. APPROPRIATION NOT A MANDATE TO SPEND

Appropriations will be considered the maximum authorization to incur expenditures and not a mandate
1o spend.

fil. LIMIT ON OBLIGATIONS AND PAYMENTS.

No obligation shall be incurred against and no payment shaill be made from any appropriation account
unless there is sufficient unencurmbered balance in the appropriation, and sufficient funds are or will be available
to meet this obligation.

v, No obligation shall be incurred against and no payment shall be made from any appropriation account
for additional full time and/or part time employees, unless sufficient funding is first appropriated to meet this
obligation.

V. CONFORMITY WITH PERVIOUS ACTIONS.

The City Councll rescinds any prior actions not in conformity with the above stated policies and
specifications.

Vi, Restate Fund Balances:

Motion carried unanimously.

page5



Regular City Council Meeting
May 16, 2018

Moved by Farrah, supported by Zamecki, RESOLVED that the Southgate City Council hereby approves

the 1% Administration Fee for all taxes to be levied and collected during the Fiscal Year commencing July 1, 2018
through June 30, 2019.

Motion carried unanimously.

2

Letter from Administration; Re: Collective Bargaining Agreement: Teamsters 214. moved by Colovos,
supported by Zamecki, RESOLVED that the Southgate City Council hereby authorizes the Mayor and City
Clerk 1o sign the tentative agreement with the Teamsters 214 for collective bargaining.

Motion carried unanimously.

Lefter from Adminisiration; Re: Collective Bargaining Agreement: TPOAM - Garade & Clerical, moved by
George, supported by Farrah, RESOLVED that the Southgate City Council hereby authorizes the Mayor
and City Clerk to sign the tentative agreement with the TPOAM - Garage & Clerical for collective
bargaining.

Motion carried unanimously.

Letter from Administration; Re: Collective Bargaining Agreement: AFSCME Local 1917, moved by Zamecki,
supported by Colovos, RESOLVED that the Southgate City Council hereby authorizes the Mayor and City
Clerk to sign the tentative agreement with the AFSCME Local 1917 for collective bargaining.

Motion carried unanimously.

Lelter from Mavyor; Re: Root Conirol: moved by Zameck, supported by George, RESOLVED that the
Southgate City Council hereby waives the bid procedure and authorizes purchase of Root Control to
Duke’s Root Control (1020 Hiawatha Bivd., West Syracuse, NY 13204-1 131) in the amount of $17,582.40, BE
IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT sufficient funds are available in the Water & Sewer fund to cover costs
associated with this bid.

Motion carried unanimously.

Lefter from Mavor; Re: infment to Board of Review, moved by Colovos, supported by Zamecki,
RESOLVED THAT the Southgate City Council concurs with the Mayor’s appointment of Maria Schieltz
(18705 Walnut, Southgate, Ml 48195) to the Board of Review for a three-year term expiring June 2021,
Motion carried unanimously.

Lefter from M r:_Re: infment to Library Commission, moved by George, supported by Zamecki,
RESOLVED THAT the Southgate City Council concurs with the Mayor’s appointment of Mary Lamos (11006
Afton, Southgate, MI 48195) to the Library Commission for a term expiring April 2020,

Motion carried unanimously.

Memo from Administration; Re: Collective Bargaining Agreement: POLC, moved by Farrah, supported by
Colovos, RESOLVED that the Southgate City Council hereby authorizes the Mayor and City Clerk to sign
the tentative agreement with POLC Local 110 for collective bargaining.

Motion carried unanimously.

page 6



Regular City Council Meeting
May 16, 2018

Claims and Accounts:

Moved by Farrah, supported by Zamecki, RESOLVED, that Claims and Accounts be paid as outlined on Warrant
#1353 in the amount of $3,907,761.74.

Motion carried unanimously.

Adjournment:

Moved by George, supported by Colovos, RESOLVED, that this Regular Meeting of the Southgate City Council
be adjourned at 7:41 P.M. Carried unanimously.

John Graziani Janice M. Ferencz
Council President City Clerk

page 7



City Council

Work Study Session
May 16,2018

An Informai Meeting of the Councii of the City of Southgate was held on May 2, 2018 at 6:30 P.M. in
the Council Chambers of the Municipai Building, 14400 Dix-Toledo Highway, Southgate, Michigan.

Present: Bill Colovos, Mark Farrah, Karen George, John Graziani, Dale Zamecki

Absent: *Phillip Rauch, *Christopher Roliet, *excused

Also Present: Mayor Joseph G. Kuspa, City Administrator Dustin Lent, Assistant City Administrator/Finance Director
David Angileri, City Attorney Brandon: Fournier, City Ehgineer John Hennessey, City Clerk Jan Ferencz,
City Treasurer James Dallos, Public Safety Director Jeff Smith, Police Chief Brett Seiby, Fire Chief Mike
Sypula, Department of Public Services Director Bob Tarabula, Building Inspections Director Bob
Casanova and Parks and Recreation Director Julie Goddard

Discussion took place on the following item scheduled for action at the regular meeting:

* Bid for Heating & Cooling Maintenance
e Bid for electrical Gate Arm Installation
» Adoption of 2018-2019 Budget
*+ Collective bargaining agreements for Teamnsters 214, TPOAM Garage & Clerical, AFSCME 1917
and POLC #110
¢ Root Control,
* Appointments to Board of Review and Library Commission
This meeting ended at 6:56pm.

page 8



RESOLUTION COMMEMORATING THE 100™ ANNIVERSARY OF THE
CREATION OF THE COUNTRY OF CZECHOSLOVAKIA

Whereas, in 1918, representatives of the Czech and Slovak citizens of the United States
gathered in Pittsburgh to meet European Ieadérs, with the concurrence of President
Woodrow Wilson, upon the conclusion of the First World War to create an Independent
nation in an area formerly part of the Austro-Hungarian Empire, and

Whereas, an agreement was entered on May 31, 1918 to create a nation comprised of
Czechs and Slovaks which became known as Czechoslovakia, and the signatories thereon
were prominent Slovak and Czech citizens of the United States, and

Whereas, the nation of Czechoslovakia, once recognized as a leader in education,
commerce, technology, industry and the arts, has been a nation occupied for the bulk of
* its existence by oppressive dictatorial domination by the Nazi regime in Germany and
the Soviet Union, and

Whereas, Czechoslovakia overthrew the yolk of communist domination in a peaceful
coup known as the “Velvet Revolution” in 1989, and peacefully separated into two
independent nations in 1993, and

Whereas, the City of Southgate, in addition to being the home of many families from
central and eastern Europe is the proud home of many peoples of Slovak ancestry, who
work, play, create and recreate in this community. known as “America’s Favorite
Hometown”,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that I, Joseph G. Kuspa, Mayor of the City of
Southgate, do hereby declare the Month of June, 2018, as an historical month of
observance and recognition of the struggles and successes of the people of
Czechoslovakia, now reflected in two great nations known as the Czech Republic and the
Slovak Republic. | further congratulate the many Slovaks who have made their home in
our town as they celebrate the centennial of the inception of what has become a leader
of democracy in the European Union.

To evidence my respect and admiration for the struggles and the success of the Slovaks
and Czechs, | hereby set my hand and seal this 6 day of June, 2018.

Joseph G. Kuspa, Mayor




JOSEPH G. KUSPA - CITY COUNCIL, -
Mavor
JOMN CRAZIAN]
.l.»?ﬁll? E M. FERENCZ Cauncif President
City: Clerk i MARK FARRAH
JAMES E. DALLOS &/ KAREN E. GEORGE
Treaswurer & Comatr. ,,» ¢ BILL COLOVOS
- P DALE W. ZAMECKI
u_, [Iy ot % ot hg{lt[’ PHILLIP J. RAUCH
Crlebrating 60 Years! CHRISTOFHER P. ROLLET
Memorandum

To:  Honorable City Council Members

From: Dustin Lent, City Administrator Dt

Date: May 31, 2018

Re:  Collective Bargaining Agreement; TPOAM Court Employees

As previously discussed at this evenings Work Study Session, the Administration has
presented the City Council with a tentative agreement with the TPOAM - Court
Employees. The Administration believes that the adoption of this agreement is in the
best interest of the City. Therefore, the Administration respectiully requests that the
City Council authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign on behalf of the City. Please do
not hesitate to contact me with any additional questions.

page 10
NORMA L WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL BUILDING
14400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD » SOUTHCATE, MICHIGAN 48195 « 734-258-3022 » FAX: 734-246-1414



JOSEPH C. KUSPA - CITY COUNCIL -

Mayor

JOHN GRAZIANI
JANICE M. FERENCZ Couancil President
Sl \ MARK FARRAH
JAMES E. DALLOS %, KAREN E. CEORGE

Treasurer & BILL COLOVOS
. .. ey DALE W, ZAMECK1
(LIIH of Sn Iﬂ]gﬂtl’ PHILLIP J. RAUCH
Uelebratiug G0 Years! CHRISTOPHER P. ROLLET
Memorandum

To: Honorable City Council Members
From: Dustin Lent, City Administrator L
Date: May 31, 2018

Re: Cell Tower Easement: 14400 Dix-Toledo

In 2004 the City of Southgate engaged in a lease buy-out regarding the cell tower located in the
Southgate Department of Public Services (DPS) yard. The lease was for a term of thirty-five years (35)
with twenty-one (21) years remaining. In 2014 AT&T sold the tower to Crown Castle. The current
manager (Crown Castle} contacted the City requesting an expansion of the easement. They have a
company possibly collecting on the tower site. They will need the additional ground space if they move
forward. The space would be in front of the current location and will be fenced in creating a full square.
The City will receive 24% revenue share which would give the city an additional $487.50 per month for
this additional land.

The DPS and Building department have reviewed the request and do not object to the site plan lay-out.
The granting of the space will have no negative impact on our current operations and will not increase

the practical encumbrance of the property. The proceeds of the sale will be placed in the City’s capital
reserve accounts.

Therefore, the Administration is respectfully requesting the City Council adopt a resolution authorizing
the granting of the additional easement space and allowing the funds received from the easement to be
placed in the City’'s Capital Improvement Account.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions.

Attached please find a map of the location and an email from Crown Castle with their request

page 11

NORMA J. WURMLINCER MUNICIPAL BUILDING
14400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD » SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN 48195 « 734-258-3022 » FAX: 734-246-1414



Dustin Lent

\

From: Davis, Vicky <Vicky.Davis@crowncastle.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 11:22 AM

To: Dustin Lent

Subject: 843364 - Cell Tower Site Dix-Toledo Road
Foliow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good Morning Dustin,

Thank you for taking the time to speak to me yesterday regarding additional land needed by our tower site located on
City property on 14400 Dix-Toledo Road. We have a customer interested in possibly collocating on the tower site. They
will need ground space if they decide to move forward. Below is a marked up aerial drawing showing the space they are
looking at for their ground equipment. The space would be at the front of the current compound area making the

fenced in compound a full square space. The city will receive 25% revenue share which would give the city an additional
$487.50 per month for this additional land.

Please let me know if you have any questions or require additional information.

Thank youl

VICKY DAVIS
Real Estate Specialist, Pittsburgh District
T.(724) 416-2603 / Fax: (724) 416-4763 / M: (412) 715 5692

CROWN CASTLE page 12



November 11, 2013

40708

City of Southgate Mi
14400 Dix Toledo Rd
Southgate, MI 48195-2581

RE: AT&T Tower Sale

Dear Landlord:

Perhaps you've heard that your AT&T tower located at 24533 Meridian Rd is being sold to Crown Castle
International. In order to raise cash to upgrade their network in the US and expand into Europe, AT&T has put
their portfolio of towers up for sale, including yours.

I would like to share with you our insights on the pending sale of AT&T’s towers and discuss how TowerPoint's
relationships with Crown Castle international, as well as other tower ctompanies and wireless service providers,
put us in a unique position to assist you in maximizing the future revenue generated on your cell site. Please call
me at: 866-574-2355 or send an email to: info@towerpoint.com.

Kindest Regards,

Cheryl Ritchie
Director of Market Coordination

TowerPoint Capital

A note about our firm:

TowerPoint Capital Is a Iea'd'ing‘ihstlltu'tional investor in cellular site locations across the United States.

Since 2007, we have contihuously created long-term value for cur landlord and corporate partners by
emphasizing the firm’s four core values: Knowledge, Professionalism, Integrity, and Partnership.

Our leadership team possesses fifty years of combined experience, having invested in {(or financed}) over
$1 biltion in telecommunications infrastructure and real estate-related assets. TowerPoint has its
headquarters in Atlanta, GA, with regional satellite offices nationwide.

page 13

Six Concourse Parkway, Suite 1450, Atlanta, GA 30328 | towerpoint.com | Ph: 878.775.0360 | F: 678.775.0361



JOSEPH C. KUSPA - CITY COUNCIL -

e JOHN CRAZIANI
N CRAZIAN
JANICE M. FERENCZ Council President
Cioy Clerk MARK FARRAH
JAMES E. DALLOS ' &4 KAREN E. CEORCE
Treaswrer R ("Iml v'.m BiLL COLOYOS
{: Lo DALE W, ZAMECKI
City of Southyate PHILLIP J. RAUCH
. HRIS .
Celebrating 60 Years! CHRISTOPHER R ROLLET
May 31, 2018

To the Honorable

City Council

Southgate, Michigan 48195

Re: Purchase of Broom Street Sweeper

Ladies and Gentlemen:

It is recommended by DPS Director and | concur, that we award the bid for the
purchase of a Broom Street Sweeper to Bell Equipment Company, Lake Orion,
Michigan, under the State of Michigan bid, in the amount of $192, 346.50.

Sufficient funds are available in the Local Street Fund 2018/19 Budget to cover costs for
this purchase.

Your favorable consideration of this matter is requested.

JGK/law

page 14
NORMA L WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL BUILDING
14400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD » SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN 48195 » 734-258-3022 » FAX: 734-246-1414



JOSEPH G. KUSPA

X - CITY COUNCIL -
ayor
JANICE M. FERENCZ gﬁaﬁ%ﬁl
City Clerk : MARK FARRAH
JAMES E. DALLOS : “/, KAREN E. CEORGE
Treasurer . " " BILL COLOVOS
. DALE W. ZAMECK1
(’Itly of %uuthgatr PHILLIP J, RAUCH
@rlebrating G0 Pears! L A Y
MEMORANDUM
TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: David Angileri, Assistant City Administrator @
DATE: May 30, 2018
RE: Recommendation for Purchase of a Broom Street Sweeper

| have reviewed the above with the DPS Director and concur with his recommendation
to award this purchase to Bell Equipment Company, Lake Orion, Michigan in the
amount of $197,346.50 less trade-in of $5,000.00 for a total of $192,346.50. This is
under the State of Michigan Bid. This is the first sweeper the City has purchased since
2005.

Adequate funds are available in the Local Street Fund 2018/19 Budget for this
purchase.

page 15
NORMA J. WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL BUILDING
14400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD » SOUTHGATE, MICHICAN 48195 « 734-258-3022 « FAX: 734-246-1414



|

From the Desk of:

Robert Tarabula ?/ﬁ/

Director, D.P.S.
May 24, 2018

To:  David Angileri
Finance Director

Re: Bid Waiver- Elgin Pelican NP Street Sweeper

| Irequesta waiver of bid and award the purchase of a new Elgin Pelican NP Street Sweeper to Bell
Equipment Company in the amount of $192,346.50. Attached you will find the proposal per our

State of Michigan MI-Deal Contract #071B7700091.

Therefore, | recommend that the bid waiver is awarded to:

Bell Equipment Company
78 Northpointe Drive
Lake Orion, MI 48359
Phone: 248-370-0000

Fax; 248-370-0011

If you have any questions, please contact me.

RT/ad
Bid Proposal Enclosed

{D/Bids-A: F4 Bid Waiver)

page 16



ell

quipment Company

"...‘.................‘....

January 25, 2018

Mr. John lannucci

City of Southgate

i 14400 Dix Toledo Road
Southgate, MI. 48195-2598

Dear John,

Elgin Pelican NP Street Sweeper

Single steering and single side broom
Pelican Service manual

John Deere Service manual

Hydraulic level and temperature shutdown
Strip style main broom

Conveyor stall alarm

Conveyor cleanout

LED clearance lights

(2) LED rear floods and backup lights

LED RHS work light

LED stop/tail/turn lights

{2) Cab mounted strobes with guards

25" Water fill hose in lieu of standard 16’8” hose
Sliding rear window

Steel RHS door with sliding window

LHS & RHS heated, motorized West Coast style mirrors
Heavy duty limb guards

AM/FM/CD with map lights

RHS cab-controlled side broom tilt

(1) 2 % LB, fire extinguisher

Engine pre-cleaner

Battery disconnect switch

Painted Yellow

Freight and tralning

All other standard features

{1) Year warranty

Street Sweepers « Refuse Collection Bodies » Recycling Equipment » Salt Spreaders

Michigan Office:

78 Northpointe Drive
Lake Orion, Michigan 48359
Phone: (248) 370-0000
Fax: (248) 370-0011

Ohio Office:

850 Science Bivd.
Gahanna, Ohio 43230
Phone: (614) 655-0022
Fax: (614) 655-0023

Please review the following proposal for the purchase of (1) New Elgin Pelican NP Street
Sweeper. This pricing is derived from the State of Michigan MI-Deal Contract which allows you
to expedite the purchasing process. Contract Number 07187700091,

page 17



* PURCHASE PRICE AS EQUIPPED $203,450.00
* 3% MI-DEAL DISCOUNT -$6,103.50
¢ PRICE AFTER DISCOUNT $197,346.50
¢ TRADE VALUE FOR 2005 PELICAN -$5.000.00
¢ NET PURCHASE PRICE AFTER TRADE $192,346.50

Please note that freight cost is included in base price of street sweeper. Any of the above
options can be deleted at your request. | have also attached the price list with many other
options for your review, Please call or email me with any questions. | am also happy to come to
your office and help build the sweeper with you,

Thank you for the opportunity and for your interest in the Elgin product and Belfl Equipment
Company.

Yours t;}o
Clark R. Bushman

Vice President/Sales

Bell Equipment Company

pd

ge 1F



STATE OF MICHIGAN
ENTERPRISE PROCUREMENT

Department of Technology, Management & Budget
525 W. Aliegan Street Lansing, M] 43933
P.C. Box 30026 Lansing, MI 48909

NOTICE OF CONTRACT
NOTICE OF CONTRACT NO. 07187700091
between
THE STATE OF MICHIGAN
and
Bell Equipment Company Scott Poyer IMDOT
Ml 78 Northpointe Drive 517-284-5448
=l Lake Orion, MI 48359 poyers@michigan.gov
&)
S James Bell Tﬁms
g 248-370-0000 517-284-6996
© jbell@bellequip.com dufoury@michigan.gov
'lttt17m

COMNTRACT SUMMARY
| nescanmou Constructlon Equipmert PURCHASE & RENTAL
l ) PiR ‘* f “"‘ SDLE ] TS EXPIRAYION DATE BEFORE 7 cor

rg'-- B At PR H 5 Wt
2 one year

I DR LV ERY NEF RANE U (e

45 10 120 days
S e A A | A oA BT EHBED FOR UG ]

E! D:rect vOucher (DV)
NN DL IVERY REGUIREMERTS I e APl

LIS CELLANEOUS INFORMATION TR et R e

Xy .-q..-

TIMATED CONTRACT.VALUE AT, TIME OF EXECUTION 1%2]
ESTIMATED CONTRACT.VALUE AT, THAE'0

ot

$2,500,000.00

CONTRACT NO. 47187700081

T

page 19




ElGin
e

Delivery Date Requirment If Any:

MODEL: ECOINFUSED PELICAN NP 55KW
EFFECTIVE DATE: D10%/2018
SUPERCEDES ALL PREVIOUS PRICE LISTS
JOEALER PRICE IJSTqJ.s. DOLLARS)

itie) A 34,

Ship To Address:

State Panalty Clause N Applcabla:

QUANTITY PART NUMBER MODEL DESCRIPTION 2018 LIST PRICE 2018 EXTENDED
] | 1120833 _ PELICAN P SINGLE, TIER 4F, 65KV, USA AND CANADA $156.525
——t e e e e PP T ATONR PR SN
Wamtgﬂummdﬂ rtvan, Tiar 4F I A045TF low
emistion dasel angine, muum-mmmmmm
| Sosied siandard whit and intiuding the standard festures balow,
| 0 i 1120647 PELICAN P DUAL, TIER 4F, ESKW, USA AND CANADA, $197,375 1 30.00 ]
MM&M«M:,MM Thr 4F JD 404STF low emission
ﬂmm.mmmmmm,mmmmm
the
NOTE: Orte year wamanty on = Eigin supplied parts and labor. Consuit your Eigin dealer tor full warranty details.
STANDARD FEATURES ¢
1 6701443 PELICAN P OPERATORS MANUAL SVANDARD 30.00
31 0702281 PELICAN P PARTS BOOK STANDARD $9.00
1 004048 JOHN DEERE OPERAYORS M S‘I‘m 50.00
1 0104047 JOHN OEERE PARTS [ STANDARD $0.00
1 9730168 BROOM MEASUREMENT RULER STANDARD | s000 ]
1 0701708 MACHINE OEUVERY PACKET STANDARD | $0.00
1 0702020 ELGIN SAFETY MANUAL STANDARD $0.00
Al clannay, Iwc-3tage, dry type with reSUICHion Nigcator Uight, spodight, sihustabin, one per side broom
Alr gonditioner Lights, 2 combination, Willsiop kights
ANsrnalor, 130 amp Lights, hangtghts, multipla biem
Anti sighon waler 61 Lights, kow waler kght
Automstic anging shwtdown (ol ressueienging temperalure) Low Hydsulic Waming
Automatic pitkup In reverse #ein broom contiols in caby
020 biodiersl compalitis Manuals, cpersior snd pars
Bck up starm, slecirc Moy, Inside resr view
Ballery, maintenance free Marors, oulside, fronl mountad 6° fish eyes
Brakes, power lﬁmmwﬂo,mmmw.mlmtmomu:hﬁu
Breom, main, hydraulicalty suspended Paridng brake vith intetiock
Broom, main, in caby pressure control Rear Camers & in cab monitor
Broom, maln, prefab, dsposable Retum 1o swaep fasiurs
M%MMMMW Sodaols(bohlidcshfdud)
Broom, side broom, in cab pressure control Smgm-w.mmdmmhﬁmmnm
Bumper pads, fron jeck Signahs, sell-canceling dintclional with hazerg swieh
Coolsnl recovery sysipm Mmmmm
Doovs, sea through plass, prop-sble ﬂmmu-mmm
Theottie Sun vison
Enging, hour metsr Tachometer, diasel engine
Caupas & Wining Fghla THas, libsless malals
sngine coolent lempevature Tow kaops, fowe
sngine ol pressurs Walw lank, M gruge
ol level Water (ank, molded polysfiylene: 720 gation total nominal capacity
Spancomeler & odomeler witrip sel Whirals, desl guida
Fanders, over front whasls Wheals peinted grey
Flushing system Tor hoppariconveyor wrm,opeﬂnglmnpu&
Fusl lani, 35 gallons Windihisld washee
Fudwwrupmlormmwm Wandshiold wipers with intemitisnt setting
Heater, pr YiZes with Fered ais, ded, Windshield, tnied

Hose, hydrant T, 16" 8" with couplng

pa

ge Zb




EESinN

—

MOOEL: ECONFUSED PELIGAN NP S5KW
EFFECTVE DATE: guot12018
SUPERCEDES ALL PREVIOUS PRICE LISTS
DEALER PRICE LIST (U.5. DOLLARS)

P oAyl
QUANTITY  PART NUNBER MODEL DESCRIPTION MBUSTPRICE 2018 EXTENDED |
——ADDATIOHAL MANUAL S—-
[1] 70144 PELICAN OPERATORS MANUAL $55.00 3000 |
(2] 702281 PELICAN PARTS BOCK $100.00 $0.00
0 102453 PELICAN SERVICE 595,00 $0.00
) 704045 JONN DEE YORS MANGAL 35600 $0.00
[+] 704047 JOHN DEERE PARTS BOOK $100.00 30.00
o 704 JOHH DEERE SERVICE $190.00 000
=——ALARMS.
1] 1069339 ] SMART BACK UP ALARM ] 5260 30.00
[ 1089728 ] GROTE LOUD MOUTH BACKUP ] $280.00 3000
~—AUTOLUBE. ...
] T0B767 MIDWEST AYTOLUBE - SINGLE 33,3650 5000
0 1007656 MIOWEST AUTOLUBE - DUAL $£.775 00 $000
[+] 1085040 VOGEL AUTOLUBE - SINGLE $7,040.00 $0.00
1] 1089041 VOGEL AITOLUBE - DUAL $7,485.00 30.00
1107343 VOGEL AUTOLUBE - DUAL {USE WIGREASABLE DIRT SHOES) $9,230,00 30,00
1103124 MIGWEST AUTOLUBE . DUAIL (USE WIGREASABLE DIRT SHOES] $7.22000 $0.00
3100963 MIOWEST AUTOLUBE - SINGLE (USE WIGREASABLE DIRT SHOES $0,685.00 30.00
=—AUTO SHUTOOWN—
0 1087563 HYDRALIC LEVEL SHUTDOWN $150.00 $3.00
o 1065479 HYDRAULIC LEVEL & TEMPERATURE SHUTOOWN .00 $0.00
0 1120854 HYDRAULIC TEMPERATURE SHUTDOWN $180.00 $0.00
—aer BROOMS
(1] 1015558 EXTRA SET SIDE BROOM SEGMENT, FILLED $250.00 30.00
0 1053847 POLY/POLY SIDE BROOM SET (PER SIDE) 576,00 _$000
] 1087676 STRIP BROOM 85" URS £$900.00 3000
[+] 1085006 MAIN BROOM CORE ONLY +$128.00 3000
0 1068491 TUEE STRIP BROOM (1.0 STD] 391000 5000
[1] 1088800 50/50 POLYWIRE MAINSROOM $900.00 3000
1089518 DE T MAIN M & CORE -$372.00 3000
109136 URB STRIP BR; - GENTER P $900.00 30.00
1 7T ALUMINUM SIDE BR E! NT PER SIO 5,00 30.00
1094870 POLY/POLY SI0E BROOM SET 130,00 5000
1095342 DEDUCT SIDE BROOM SEGMENT {PER SIDE) -$152.00 1]
o 1118360 DOUBLgMMNHBOOM{!LQE!Q[ $ 1 30.00
+~CONVEYORIELEVATOR e -
° 1924708 CONVEYOR ALARN $720.00 $0o0g |
0 1087575 LOWER ROLLER DEFLECTOR 3500.00 30.00
0 1120820 CONVEYQR CLEANGUT —$50300 T -
e —GAUGES .- —
0 067539 NBROOM E UR METER 338500 $0.00
1] 066858 LOOSE CHARGE PRESSURE GAUGE $305.00 2000
o 120827 IN AR RESTRI E 337000 $0.00
—=LIFELINER SYSTEM ! EPOXY COATING -—-
0 1092736 1 LIFELINER HOPPER SYSTEM WANARFANTY 3399000 | 3000 |

page 21



I o

MODEL: ECOINFUSED PELICAN NP S5KW
EFFECTIVE DATE: 010412018
SUPERCEDES ALL PREVIOUS PRICE LISTS
DEALER PRICE UST {U1.S. DOLLARS)

W Rl e
[QUANTAY  PART NUMBER MOREL DESCRIPTION 2018 LISTPRICE _ 2018 EXTENDED ]
——-PELICAN OPTIONS—
1042070 WATER Fhi1, HOSE QUICK DISCONNEST $526.00 $0.00
1125550 LG HOLDER - FRONT & 2210.00 $0.00
1087541 LOCKING ENGINE COMPARTMENT $228.00 $0.00
0 1087605 CARBIDE OIRT SHOES $1,095.00 $0.00
1087067 —_RED LOGOVSWOOSH $0.00 000, |
g 1087562 WHITE LOGQYSWOOSH e—————3000 1"~ 000 ]
1122628 SHiP DEGALS AND SWOOSH LOOSE HHOFFER $0.00 $0.00
[; 087865 25 WATER FILL HOSE {ILO 16 &7 .3200:00 $0.00
0 097387 GREASABLE DIRT SHOES $95.00 L $000 |
123319 SLIDING REAR WINDOW 386500 . 00
1123322 STEEL RIGHT HAND DGOR Wi SLIDING WINDOW $3.185,00 $0.00
12310 ___SYEEL RIGHY & LEFT HAND DOGR W/ SLIDING WINDOW 4,555 00 $0.00
12330 STEEL RIGHT HAND DOOR 1,835 00 $0.00
11235 STEEL AIGHY & LEFT HAND 0O0R 3,685.00 $0.00
[ 1100256 RADIO INSTALL PACKAGE WK) RADIO $380.00 30,00
LEFT HAND AND RIGHT HAND "WEST COAST
0 10107 $TYLE MIRRORS HEATED & MOTORIZED. $0.00
(DOES NOT HEAT OR MOTORIZE HOPPER CONVEX MIRRORS) 1260.00
0 1124183 PEAWQ!!!Q&LWMDS 19500 $0.00
0 1124192 HEAVY DUTY L#4B GUARD LEFTHAND ONLY $1,210.00 $0.00
0 124 HEAVY ] D RIGHT HAND ONLY $1,210.00 $0.00
0 1101 HTRAY & LIGHTER $246.00 $0.00
1] 1244 AMFEM [v] 5] & 2 MAP $585.00 $0.00
0 06508 GREASABLE CARBIGE DIRT SHOES 3133000 | $0.00
0 S063004 ADOITIONAL IGNITION KEY $45.00 .00
0 1120885 25 WASHDOWN SYSTEM $955.00 $0.00
——-REFLECTORS ~ere.
| I | 1087538 I REFLECTOR (ARMOURED], SET OF 6 | $155 00 [ $0.00 ]
~~—SIDE BROOM TH.Yoo
o 1 LEFT HAMD SIDERA T WITH INDICATOR I $1,905.00 .00
0 1085563 RIGHT HAND SIDEBROOM TILT WITH INDICATOR ] $190500 | %000 I
SEATS
0 087555 BIGHT HAND BOSTROM AIR RIGE MID BAGK CLOTH 585500 3000
[ 1087556 | FT HAND ROM AIR RIDE MID BACK CLOTH 309500 _ $0.00
0 1007677 ALL VINYL ST SEAT $1500 $0.00
0 088301 RIGHY HAND BOSTROM AIR RIDE HI BACK CLOTH $995.00 30.00
[] 1088302 LEFT HAND Esm AR RIDE Hi MQOTH $995.00 $0.00
0 1083316 RIGHT HAND BOSTROM AIR RICE M BACK VINYL $995 00 $0.00
1083317 —‘—WMMMMM__M__—QL_
1089510 LEFT NUM S, D SEAT $870.00 $0,00
1091686 LEFY HAND BOSTROM MID-BACK GLOTH $1,6855.00 )
[: 1093157 HEAOREST FOR MAGNUM STD 3EAT $415.00 $000
Dt 1) il Y | e ——
1 087658 (1)2 172 LB, FIRE EXTINGUISHER $230.00_ $0.00
) 088661 {2} 2 112 1B FIRE EXTINGUNSHER 343500 3000 |
0 092020 —REMOVE REAR CAMERA__ 30.00 30.00
9 101067 LEET HAND SIDE CAMERA, $540.00 $0.00
] 1322587 RIGHT HAND SIOE CAMERA $540.00 $000
0 9306848 R REFLECTIVE S $95.00 $0.00
2 SWEEPER ENGINE rreee
) 1121383, BLOCK HEATER $436.00 3000 |
0 1120838 PREMIUM RADIATOR/HEATER HOSES 328500 $0.00
1] 1126656 COLD WEATHER START AIDE gmg ____3%___
1087, __ENGINE PRE.CLEANER __ sS40 S00p
1087675 BATTERY DISCONNECT SWITCH $190.00 $0.00
1083774 MAGNETIC DRAIN PLUG S165.00 $0.00
0 1120874 INE FILTER 3515 00 $0.00




MODEL: ECOINFUSED PELICAN NP 53KW

[/ ¥ & EFFECTIVE DATE: 0101/2018
!" SUPERCEDES ALL PREVIDUS PRICE LISTS
h_ DEALER PRICE LIST (5. DOLLARS)
m- Eu‘m\-’ﬁ:] “ﬁ-’l

|uanTiy ARt nUMBER MODEL DESCRIPTION ! 2090 UST PRICE 2018 EXTEWDED |
LY, — - .
5 TB87ETS LED CLEARANCE LIGHTS 0500 0.00
0 1120770 iED RATING & LIGHTS N BATTERY COVER 118500 | 3000 ]
0 120744 2] LED s % $780.00 5000 |
‘ ] LEG RIGHT HAND SEAL BEAM WORKLIGHT € 530000 $000 |
[ 112084 LED RIGHT HAND & LEFTHAND WORKLI ] 308,00
i 7101214 {2] CAB FORWARD FACING FLOOD LIGHTS WITH LIGHY BAR $430.00 3000
o 10121 (Z) CAB FORWARD FACING FLOOD LIGSHTS WITHOUT LIGHT $71500 0.0
0 114404 {2) CAB FORWARD FAGING LED FLOOD LIGHTS WITH LIGHT BAR $1,105.00 $0.00
o S (2) CAB FORWARD FACING LED FLOOD UGHTS e
WITHOUT |IGHT BAR $1,425.00 :
T ETFIE LED STORTANJTURN $350.00 3000
PACKAGE &!
. LR ONE LED STROBE Wr GUARD $960.00 $0.00
PACKAGE 6;, \
0 Hotai9 TWO LED STROBES Wi GUARD ‘5100000 #©
0 1101320 PACKAGE 8 + FOUR RGOF MOUNTED SWEEP FLASHERS $0.00
LED STOPITAN/TURN MUST BE ORDERED WITH THIS PACKAGE $2.250.00
0 1901321 PACKAGE 7 + LED FRONT ID LIGHTS AND REAR LED ARROWSTICK 30.00
LED STOP/TARFTURN MUST BE OROERED WATH THIS PACKAGE $3.73000
PACKAGE 9:
° — REAR LIGHT MOUNTING RAIL ONLY $665,00 00
PACKAGE 10:,
¢ otz FRONT LIGHT MOUNTING RAH, ONLY 366500 i
PACKAGE 1),
0 1105324 REAR LIGHT MOUNTING RAIL AND WIREMOUNT/GUARD $0.00
FOR 1 UGHT _ 73800
o 1101325 REAR LIGHT MOUNTING RAIL AND WIREMOUNTIGUARD $0.00
EQR 2 LIGHTS $1,225.00
PACKAGE 13:
g 101326 LED ARROWSTICK (ONLY) $1.635.00 0.0
Q 1105084 PACKAGE 14, %000
LED ARROWSTICK (USE WITH PACKAGE'S 1, 2. 3. 5.6, 7). _ $1,63600

page 23




|
|
MODEL: ECOINFUSED PELICAN NP 55KW
EFFECTIVE DATE: 010112019
SUPERCEDES ALL PREVIOUS PRICE LiSTS
Ty DEALER PRICE LIST {U.5. DOLLARS)
[ e Ry G o
{ CUARTITY ™ FPARTY NUWBER MODEL DEECRIPTION 2018 LIST PRICE 2018 EXTENDED ]
e TIRESMWHEEL S roreewe
101 SPARE ORIVE WHEEL PAINTED GREY $660.00 $0.00
0 1101069 SPARE GUIDE WHEEL PAINTED GREY .00 3000
G 101660 SPARE DRIVE WHEEL PAINTED GREY 8 TIRE {16 FLY) $1,190.00 $0.09
[ 1120585 SPARE GUIDE WHEEL PAINTED GREY & TIRE (16 PLY) $960.00 3000
. SPARE GUIOE WHEEL PAINTED GREY —$960.00
_ s OO S ———
0 1036150 T HYDRANT WRENCH $98. $000
o 1045145 | ] LUG WRENGH ;ﬂ!oe $00
5 1089845 | RIGHT HAND LOCKABLE TOOLBOX WIHOSE GASKET som
= Yirg 2104500 |
0 1121064 LEFT HAND L TOOL BOX . §104500 $8.00
0 1080342 TODH, KIT (WO TOO $000
| ) 1050554 MECHANICAL JACK RATCHET $1,470.00 30.00
—  MEGHANICAL JACK
e PAINT.
1 4810001 STANDARD WHITE $0.00 30.00
4811018 RAL 1018 ZINC YELLOW $515.00 $0.00
4811023 RAL 1023 TRAFFIC YELL OW $515.00 30.00
4911037 RAL 1037 SUN YELLOW $515.00 50.00
4813020 RAL 3020 TRAFFIC RED $515 00 30.00
0 SPECIAL PAINY SWEEPER THER RAL COLOR 1265.00 $0.00
0 SPECIAL WHEELS PAINTEQ SAME COLOR AS BODY 650.00 $000
[1] SPECIA PAINY SWEEFER NON RAL COLOR. 3880.00 $0.00
[ 1118326 CUSTOM COLOR BODY PANELS $0.00 $0.00
———FREGHT RATES———
0 FRY-101-00 SELF SHIFPING DOCK CHARGE 00 $0.00
FRT-101 FREIGHTL WA INMILMN KY $1,330.00 $0.00
0 FRT.10 FREIGHT-TN. WV, PANY 2,850.00 30.00
] FRY-101.004 FREIGHT.-NH VT ME 3,585.00 30.00
] FRT-101-005 FREIGHT-NEW YORK CITY 34,110.00 $0.00
) FRY.101.008 FREIGHT-ND, 5D, NE 0K KS ARALMG 3271500 £0.00
] FRT-101.007 FREIGHT-AZ UT 35,350.00 $0.00
0 FRT-101.008 FREIGHT-CA, NV 1D, O WA 36,365.00 $0.00
FRY-101.009 FREIGHT- CHICAGOMILWAUKEE $900,00 _30.00
0 FRY-101-010 FREIGHT WY NT $4145.00 3000
D FRT.101.011 FREIGHT-0H,ST.L OIS METRO $1,530.00 $0.00
[ FRT-101-012 FREIGHT,MS, GA 3C NC VAMD 33,130.00 $0.00
0 FRY-101-013 FREIGHT - RI,0E,CT NAMA 52,740.0 $000
[ FRT.101-014 EREIGHT - LAREDQ, TX $5,700.00 3000
[ FRI-101.015 SPECIALIZED TRANSFORT EQUIPMENT $1,030.00 $0.00
= WARRANT Yo eeer.r
EW-NP-NA-2PL PELICAN NP IND YEAR PARTSAAGOR $3,300.00 $0.00
_EW-NP-NA3PL BELICAN NP 3RD YEAR PARTGAABOR $0.00
EW.NP-NA-4P), FELCIAN NP 4TH YEAR PARTSRABOR 37,850 00 .00
[ EW-NP-NAEP| PELICAN NP 5TH YEAR PART R $11,200.00 $0.00
|__susToTAL 518882500 )
e DISCOUNTS
[ [ ' DISC-101.ADDL | __ADBITIONAL DISCOUNT I $0.00 ] $0.00
0 DISC-101-PROMO_| PROMO DISCOUNT ] 30.00 | $0.00
SPECIAL RFQ OPTIONS ! OTHER DESCRIPTIONS

[ _GRaND TOTAL 318662500 ) |

pajge ZL




JOSEPH G. KUSPA - CITY COUNCIL -
Mayor
JOHN GRAZIANI
JANICE M. FERENCZ, Councif President
City Clerk MARK FARRAH
JAMES E. DALLOS KAREN E. GEORCE
Treasurer BILL COLOVOS
DALE W. ZAMECKI
PHILLIP J, RAUCH
: R CHRISTOPHER P.
Celrbratiug 60 Years! R P ROLLET
Memorandum

To: Honorable City Council Members
From: Dustin Lent, City Administrator [} L
Date: May 31, 2018

Re: Selling of property located at 13848 Trenton Rd.

In 2017 the city obtained parcel number 53009020227000 through the county on the 2" right of refusal.
This parcel is one of four parcels that make up the property address of 13848 Trenton Rd. The other
three parcels are owned by Yuvakim Gugudis. Talking to the family of Mrs, Gugudis she was putting all
her maii in the closet and did not pay the taxes on this parcel of land. They now are looking to sell the
property and are asking to purchase the parcel of land back from the city.

Therefore, the Administration is respectfully requesting the City Council adopt a resolution authorizing
the selling of parcel 5300902022700 back to the family of Mrs. Gugudis for the price of $2,000. This
price will cover the cost the city has lost in back taxes since 2014 and all other fees associated with this
property. Once the land is deeded back to the Gugudis family they will be listing the house for sale.

| have consulted with Wayne county treasury department and they concur with our recommendation.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions.

page 25

NORMA J. WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL BUILDING
14400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD + SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN 48195 « 734-258-3022 » FAX: 734-246-1414






6/1/2018 Google Maps

Google Maps

-
5
»
]

Pt el
P

Imagery ©2018 Google, Map data ®2018 Google 20fttm e o1

https:/iwww.google.com/maps/{@42.2067476,-83.1936265,62m/data=13m111e3



From: Tony Cavalli [mailto:ACAVALLI@waynecounty.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 11:23 AM

To: Dustin Lent <dlent@ci.southgate.mi.us>

Cc: Roy Freij <Rfreij@waynecounty.com>

Subject: RE: Property located at 13848 Trenton Rd.

Mr. Lent,

If the City of Southgate would like to assist the owner in obtaining the parcel, they could sell parcel
53009020227000 to the owner as it is in the middle of their other parcels. That would be the quickest
way to handle this, since the owner is trying to sell it quick.

The more time consuming process would be for the City of Southgate to deed the parcel back to the
Wayne County Treasurer, we would then have to record that deed, Record a Release of the Judgment of
Foreclosure, remove the parcel from foreclosure in our system and allow the taxpayer to redeem the
parcel.

This parcel was deeded to the City under the Second Right of Refusal, therefore any funds collected
from the sale, would belong to the City of Southgate.

Anthony P. Cavalli

Department Administrator

The Office of the Wayne County Treasurer
Eric R. Sabree :

International Center Building

400 Monroe, 5th Floor

Detroit, Ml 48226

313-224-7337

acavalli@waynecounty.com

CONFIDENTIAL: This electronic message and all contents contain information which may be privileged,
confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. The information is intended to be for the
addressee only. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, copy, distribution or use of the contents of
this message is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify me
immediately at 313-224-7337 and destroy the original message and all copies.

page 28



JOSEPH G. KUSPA

- CITY COUNCIL -
Mayor

JOHN GRAZIANI
JANICE M, FERENCZ Cauncli President
City Clerk MARK FARRAH
JAMES E. DALLOS KAREN E. GEORCE
L L BiLL COLOVOS

DALE W, ZAMECK!
PHILLIP J. RAUCH

May 29, 2018 {Erlrhmtiug GO ﬂl’ﬂrﬁf SRREEOUERRE ROCEEY

To The Honorable
Southgate City Council
Southgate, Michigan 48195

Re: Appointments to Boards/Commissions

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Please be advised | have made the following appointments:
Plan Commission - for a term expiring December 2019
Chad Godbout 14524 Yorkshire

This appointment will fill the vacancy created by Chris Rollet being appointed to City
Council.

Plan Commission ~ for a term expiring December 2018

Robin Craig 12761 Agnes
This appointment fills the vacancy created by the resignation of Marcy Lemerand.

Your concurrence on these appointments is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

Cc:  Janice Ferencz, City Clerk
JGK/law

page 29

NORMA L WURMLINCER MUNICIPAL BUILDING
14400 DIX-TOLEDQ ROAD + SOUTHGATE, MICHEICAN 48195 » 734.258-3022 » FAX: T34-246-14H4



JOSEPH G. KUSPA - CITY COUNCIL -
Mayor
JOHN GRAZIANI
J;?NICZ M. FERENCZ Cauncli Prexident
City Clerk MARK FARRAH
JAMES E. DALLOS KARENE. CEORCE
Treasurer N / BILL COLOVOS
DALE W, ZAMECK!
City of %nutlwgﬂp PHILLIP 4. RAUCH
CH P )

May 29 2018 Li‘h‘hrahng ﬁﬂ ﬂ!‘ﬂrf" RISTOPHER P ROLLET

To The Honorable
Southgate City Council
Southgate, Michigan 48195

Re: Appointments to Boards/Commissions
Ladies and Gentlemen:
Please be advised | have made the following appointments:

Cultural Arts and Special Events Commission ~ for a term expiring December 2020

Beverly Sunday 12984 Netherwood
Shirley St. Souver 12984 Netherwood

These appointments fill the vacancies created by the resignation of Robin and Huey
Craig.

Sincerely,

Jo ph G
ayor

Cc:  Janice Ferencz, City Clerk

JGK/law

page 30

NORMA J. WURMLINGER MUNRICIPAL BUILDING
14400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD » SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN 48195 » 734.258-3022 « FAX: 73.4.246-1414



